E950321 SES-MOD-20060127-00166 1B2006000253
SPRINGLEAF FINANCE, INC.
CONUS, AK, HI, PR, VI, (2,000 .98CM antennas)

Eleanor Lott

From: Kathleen Campbell

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 12:13 PM

To: Towanda Bryant; Eleanor Lott

Subject: FW: AGF Sale (VSAT) - Name Change Notice to FCC
Attachments: CORES Name Change.pdf; LET IB Name Change.pdf

Please update the CORES information for Call Sign E950321. Thanks.

From: IBFSINFO

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 11:39 AM

To: Kathleen Campbell

Subject: FW: AGF Sale (VSAT) - Name Change Notice to FCC

From: Rosen, Stephen

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 11:38:36 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: IBFSINFO

Subject: AGF Sale (VSAT) - Name Change Notice to FCC

To whom it may concern —

In March 2011, | filed the attached letter with the International Bureau notifying it of “American General Finance Inc.”
changing its name to “Springleaf Finance Inc.,” and updated the licensee name in the FCC’s CORES database. See
attached.

The CORES name change was effective. However, when | log onto IBFS, the licensee’s name is still listed as “American
General Finance Inc.”

What is the best way to effectuate this name change in IBFS?

Thank you in advance,
Steve Rosen

Steve Rosen

Levine, Blaszak, Block & Boothby, LLP
2001 L St., N.W., Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20036
srosen@lb3law.com

202-857-2570 (voice)

202-223-0833 (fax)

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER
APPLICABLE LAW. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, COPYING OR COMMUNICATION OF THIS MESSAGE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY ME IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE AND DELETE THE

MESSAGE. Disclaimer Required by IRS Rules of Practice: Any discussion of tax matters contained herein is not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed under Federal tax laws.
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SPRINGLEAF FINANCE, INC.

= = CONUS, AK, HI, PR, VI, (2,000 .98CM ant
Update FRN Registration ( antennas)

E’ Return to FCC Registration Home

As of today, Mar 7 2011 10:41AM, you have have updated FCC Registration Number (FRN) 0016802084.
Please print this page for your records.

Domestic Business Registration

Business Type: Private Sector Subtype: Corporation
Business Name: Springleaf Finance, Inc.

EIN: 351313922

Contact Information

Organization: Data Communication Position: Assoc.Dir. Data
Systems Communication

Salutation: Mr First Name: Raymond

Middle Initial: Last Name: Buttry

Suffix:

Address Line 1: 601 NW Second St. Address Line 2:

City: Evansville State: INDIANA

Zip Code: 47701 0059 Phone: 812 468 5726

Fax: Email: rbuttry@agfinance.com

Personal Security Question
PSQ: City of Birth

To better secure your personal information, the FCC no longer displays your Password or Personal Security
Answer,

Amateurs, Aircraft, Marine, Antenna Structure Registration (ASR), and any other service licensed through the
Universal Licensing System (ULS) should click on the following link to access ULS and associate their call sign
(s) with their new FRN and password. Existing call signs must be associated with an FRN before you can file in
ULS:

e FCC Universal Licensing System

To visit another FCC site, follow the links below:

FCC Auctions

FCC Broadband Licensing System

FCC Electronic Tariff Filing System

FCC Emergency Alert System

FCC Experimental Licensing Branch Electronic Filing Site

FCC International Bureau Application Filing and Reporting System
FCC Media Bureau Consolidated Database System

FCC Telecommunications Certification Bodies Electronic Filing Site

https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/cores Web/updateConfirmation.do 3/7/2011
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e Other FCC Electronic Filing & Public Access Systems
e FCC Form 162

Customer Service
Freguently Asked Questions  Forms Requiring an FRN Privacy Statement FCC Home Page
FRN Help Line: 877-480-3201 (Mon.-Fri. 8 a.m.-6 p.m. ET)

The FRN Help desk has a dedicated staff of customer service representatives standing by to answer your questions
or concerns.
You can also email the FRN Help desk with your questions and concerns.

https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/cores Web/updateConfirmation.do 3/7/2011



